Butler Township Board of Supervisors Meeting March 12, 2018

<u>Present:</u> Douglas Bower, Lloyd Keckler, Russell Wertz, Danielle Helwig, Jon Holmes, John Phillips, Barry Cockley, Paul Kriger, Larry & Joan Bushey, Richard Lemanowicz, Mike Hofu, John Cooper, Steve Kohler, ? Martin, Chris MacBeth, April Bowmaster, Ken Scott.

Meeting was called to order at 7Pm by Chairman Bower.

A motion was made by Wertz 2nd by Keckler to approve the February 12, 2018 minutes. Motion carried 2-0

89 University Dr.- Rich Lemanowicz After receiving favorable engineer comments they are looking for an approval of the LD Plan subject to the Act 247 referral from Adams County. Jon Holmes feels everything is in order. Need a Bond with Butler Township is listed as the oblige.

A motion was made by Wertz 2nd by Keckler to approve the LD Plan subject to the following conditions: 1. Complete the SWM O & M Agreement. 2. Receipt of Adams County's comments after their review. 3. Posting of Bond and 4. Obtaining signatures. Motion carried 3-0

<u>Crowder:</u> B & F Rd. Subdivision - Ken Scott appeared to get approval for the revisions made to the LDP. Township Secretary received the revised SWM module and forwarded that to DEP. Copies of the revised plans were not received by the Township. County Comments have been addressed and resubmitted to the County for review. Jon Holmes suggests everything has been addressed with concerns about the driveway. Doug feels the driveway is fine, site distance ok. Questions were raised concerning the language on the plan referring to the right of way. The plan states the right of way is reserved. The township is not familiar with this term and feels the language should read dedicated.

A Waiver was received and approved at the Feb meeting to waive the preliminary plan and the scale requirements.

A motion was made by Wertz 2nd by Keckler to approve the plan subject to Jon Holmes remaining comments. Motion carried 3-0

Traffic Study: LTAP will proved training and help the township conduct the study. Secretary will look further into this for the next meeting.

Bids: On a motion made by Bower 2nd by Keckler The secretary has been directed to submit RFP's for the following:

Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel	9000 gal.		
#1-4	250 tons	#8-1B	3500 tons
#2A-SRC	1500 tons	#67-#2	2500 tons
#3-#3A	1500 tons	Anit-Skid	1500 tons
#4Rip Rap	500 tons	CRS-S 60	35000 gal
CRS-2PM 60	60000 gal		

Motion carried 3-0

<u>NAREMA</u> has requested that Municipalities develop an ordinance requiring building/house numbers. John Phillips will develop the ordinance and present it at the April meeting/

Spring Clean-up day is scheduled for April 14. Secretary directed to order a 30 yard and a 40 yard dumpster.

<u>Biglerville Fire Department</u> - April Bowmaster presented a few statistics regarding ambulance service. Medicare laws have changed and these changes could have huge impacts on the future of ambulances.

Buchanan Valley has a new rescue truck that is available for use if needed. Biglerville would like to use Buchanan Valley as part of the Rapid Intervention Team currently Bonneauville is being used. Doug feels this is ok, but wants a letter from Bonneauville acknowledge this change.

A motion was made by Bower 2nd by Wertz to relieve Bonneauville Hook and Ladder and add Buchanan Valley to the Rapid Response Team. Motion carried 3-0

Barry Cockley introduced himself. He is running for State Representative.

There was a complaint about a dog running loose on Guernsey rd. Unless we know the dog owner we are unable to send a letter.

There was a complaint about roaming geese/ducks at 1484 Carlisle Rd. Secretary is directed to send a letter.

Doug and Jerry will be attending the Annual PSATS conference scheduled for April 22 through April 25, 2018 in Hershey.

Paul Kriger presented information regarding YATB collections.

Biglerville Fire Department has requested a load of stones from the Township. On a motion made by Keckler 2nd by Wertz Butler Township will donate the load of stones in place of the annual monetary donation. Motion Carried 3-0

UPDATES

Briggs – original plan voided he will be building a smaller building.

Act 537 April Workshop session is planned.

MS4 Waiver – Wavier has been approved.

No updates for Knox Zoning or General Legislation.

<u>INFO</u>

Liquid fuel deposits 151997.34 and Turn back 42280.00

On a motion made by Bower 2nd by Keckler the February payroll was approved. Motion carried 3-0 On a motion made by Bower 2nd by Keckler the expenditures through March 12, 2018 were approved. Motion carried 3-0.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8:25.

Respectfully submitted,

Danielle Helwig Secretary